
 

 

VILLAGE OF SUSSEX 
SUSSEX, WISCONSIN 

 
 Minutes of the Village Board Committee of the Whole  

Meeting of  
January 11, 2022 

 
1. Consideration of Commentary Received at the 66.0307 Agreement with the Town of Lisbon Public Hearing and  
subsequent comments received during the comment period.   
 
Attorney John Macy explained the review process to the Village Board. 
 
Administrator Jeremy Smith asked if the board had considered all of the following comments from the ‘Public Hearing 
Comments’ card, all marked ‘Opposed’, submitted on November 30, 2021: 
 

Carrie and Jim Buschke, N72W24540 Good Hope Road 
Thomas Novacek, W239N7596 Maple Avenue 
Jim Schneider, N72W24320 Good Hope Road 
Tom Nowak, N72W24090 Good Hope Road 
Ryan Weister, W239N7562 Maple Avenue 
Mike and Nancy Tetzlaff, W240N6881 Maple Avenue 
John and Mary Binder, W248N7267 Micah Road 
Daniel Binder, W248N7267 Micah Road 
James and Julie Radtke, N72W24474 Good Hope Road 
Linda Johnson, W239N7574 Maple Avenue 
John Schulte, W240N7571 Maple Avenue 
Richard Stone, N63W24577 Highway VV 

 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Administrator Jeremy Smith asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing comment from the following: 
 

Carrie and Jim Buschke, N72W24540 Good Hope Road 
Thomas Novacek, W239N7596 Maple Avenue 
Jim Schneider, N72W24320 Good Hope Road 
Tom Nowak, N72W24090 Good Hope Road 
Ryan Weister, W239N7562 Maple Avenue 
Mike and Nancy Tetzlaff, W240N6881 Maple Avenue 
John and Mary Binder, W248N7267 Micah Road 
Daniel Binder, W248N7267 Micah Road 
James and Julie Radtke, N72W24474 Good Hope Road 
Linda Johnson, W239N7574 Maple Avenue 
John Schulte, W240N7571 Maple Avenue 
Richard Stone, N63W24577 Highway VV 

 
All village board members said no. 
 
Administrator Jeremy Smith asked if the board had considered the following comments from the ‘Public Hearing 
Comments’ card with no comments, submitted on November 30, 2021: 
 

Jason Wegner, W235N7585 Woodside Road 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 



 

 

Administrator Jeremy Smith asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing comment from the following: 
 

Jason Wegner, W235N7585 Woodside Road 
 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments from the ‘Public Hearing Comments’ card, 
marked ‘Opposed’ and with additional written comments, submitted on November 30, 2021: 
 

Lisa Anthony, N63W24511 Silver Spring Drive. 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing the comment from Lisa Anthony, N63W24511 Silver Spring Drive. 
 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments from the ‘Public Hearing Comments’ card, 
marked ‘Opposed’ and with additional written comments, submitted on November 30, 2021: 
 

Kelvin Kobs, N79W22983 Plainview Road. 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing the comment from Kelvin Kobs, N79W22983 Plainview Road. 
 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments from the ‘Public Hearing Comments’ card, 
marked ‘Opposed’ and with additional written comments, submitted on November 30, 2021: 
 

Judith Mortl, W235N7941 Woodside Drive. 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing the comment from Judith Mortl, W235N7941 Woodside Drive. 
 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments from the ‘Public Hearing Comments’ card, 
marked ‘Opposed’ and with additional written comments, submitted on November 30, 2021: 
 

Jerome Gorski, N79W22891 Plainview Road. 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing the comment from Jerome Gorski, N79W22891 Plainview Road. 
 
All village board members said no. 
 



 

 

Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments from the ‘Public Hearing Comments’ card, 
marked ‘Opposed’ and with additional written comments, submitted on November 30, 2021: 
 

Curt Hackbarth, W239N7456 Maple Avenue. 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing the comment from Curt Hackbarth, W239N7456 Maple Avenue. 
 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments from the ‘Public Hearing Comments’ card, 
marked ‘Opposed’ and with additional written comments, submitted on November 30, 2021: 
 

John Binder, W248N7267 Micah Road 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing the comment from John Binder, W248N7267 Micah Road 
 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments from the ‘Public Hearing Comments’ card, 
marked ‘Opposed’ and with additional written comments, submitted on November 30, 2021: 
 

Ted and Kristin Dhein, N72W24130 Good Hope Road 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing the comment from Ted and Kristin Dhein, N72W24130 Good Hope Road 
 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments from the ‘Public Hearing Comments’ card, 
marked ‘Opposed’ and with additional written comments, submitted on November 30, 2021: 
 

Philip Reeves, W240N7595 Maple Avenue. 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing the comment from Philip Reeves, W240N7595 Maple Avenue. 
 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments from the ‘Public Hearing Comments’ card, 
marked ‘Opposed’ and with additional written comments, submitted on November 30, 2021: 
 

Jenny and Margaret Sutton, N68W25424 Silver Spring Drive. 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 



 

 

Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing the comment from Jenny and Margaret Sutton, N68W25424 Silver Spring Drive. 
 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments from the ‘Public Hearing Comments’ card, 
marked ‘Opposed’ and with additional written comments, submitted on November 30, 2021: 
 

Diana Schinner, N72W23772 Good Hope Road. 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing the comment from Diana Schinner, N72W23772 Good Hope Road. 
 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments received during the Open Comment 
Period.: 
 

Sherry A. Howard, N73W25201 Howard Lane. 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing comments from Sherry A. Howard, N73W25201 Howard Lane. 
 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments received during the Open Comment 
Period: 
 

Ryan Gove, W220N8326 Rudy Court. 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing comments from Ryan Gove, W220N8326 Rudy Court. 
 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments received during the Open Comment 
Period: 
 

James Evans, W224N7603 Wooded Hills Drive. 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing comments from James Evans, W224N7603 Wooded Hills Drive. 
 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments received during the Open Comment 
Period: 



 

 

 
 John and Mary Binder, W248N7267 Micah Road. 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing comments from John and Mary Binder, W248N7267 Micah Road. 
 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments received during the Open Comment 
Period: 
 
 John and Sheryl Please, W235N7617 Woodside Road. 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing comments from John and Sheryl Please, W235N7617 Woodside Road. 
 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments received during the Open Comment 
Period: 
 

Margaret Sutton, N68W25424 Silver Spring Drive. 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing comments from Margaret Sutton, N68W25424 Silver Spring Drive. 
 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments received during the Open Comment 
Period: 
 
 Theresa Szafranski, N71W24477 Good Hope Road. 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing comments from Theresa Szafranski, N71W24477 Good Hope Road. 
 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments received during the Open Comment 
Period: 
 
 Ryan Weister, W239N7562 Maple Avenue. 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing comments from Ryan Weister, W239N7562 Maple Avenue. 



 

 

 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments received during the Open Comment 
Period: 
 

Cherie Schmackle, W240N7181 Maple Avenue. 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing comments from Cherie Schmackle, W240N7181 Maple Avenue. 
 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments received during the Open Comment 
Period: 
 
 Mike and Nancy Tetzlaff, W240N6881 Maple Avenue. 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing comments from Mike and Nancy Tetzlaff, W240N6881 Maple Avenue. 
 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments received during the Open Comment 
Period: 
 

Ted and Kristin Dhein, N72W24130 Good Hope Road. 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing comments from Ted and Kristin Dhein, N72W24130 Good Hope Road. 
 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments received during the Open Comment 
Period: 
 
 Tom and Joan Nowak, N72W24090 Good Hope Road. 
 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing comments from Tom and Joan Nowak, N72W24090 Good Hope Road. 
 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if the board had considered the following comments received during the Open Comment 
Period: 
 
 Ronald Sather, N71W24397 Good Hope Road. 



 

 

 
All village board members said yes. 
 
Attorney John Macy asked if any village board member felt that the 66.0307 agreement should be changed after 
reviewing comments from Ronald Sather, N71W24397 Good Hope Road. 

 
All village board members said no. 
 
Attorney John Macy stated that all village board members have had access to these comments for several days. Several 
board members also called and asked Administrator Smith questions leading up to tonight’s meeting. 
 
Administrator Smith stated that staff just received the copy of the transcript from the November 30, 2021 Public Hearing 
and that the board would need to meet again as a whole to consider those comments at a future meeting. 
 
2. Adjournment  
A motion by Jarvis, seconded by Zoellick to Adjourn at 6:55 pm.    Motion carried 7-0. 
            
 
          
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Samuel Liebert 
Administrative Services Director, Clerk/Treasurer 
 


